
State of Florida 

FILED 3/25/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 02112-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 25, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Daniel Dose, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel DD 

RE: 20240144-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 104-S to extend 
service to Oak Stone Development in DeSoto County and petition for approval of 
special developer agreement and service availability charges, by Ni Florida, Inc. 

Please place the attached email correspondence from Beth Keating in the document 
section of the above referenced docket file. 

Thank you. 

DD/ds 
Attachment 



Danyel Sims 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20240144 

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 11:53 AM 
To: Daniel Dose <ddose@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20240144 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning, Daniel. This email will confirm that Ni Florida waives the 60-day file and suspend requirement so that 
staff is not required to take a suspension recommendation to the Commission. 

Best, 
Beth 

B Gunster 
Beth Keating | Tallahassee Office Managing Shareholder 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

p 850.521.1706 c 850.591-9228 
qunster.com | bkeatinq@qunster.com 

“It takes less time to do things right than to explain why you did it wrong.” - Henry Wadsworth Longfellow 

WINNER 
2024 
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